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LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM

To: Frank Clinton, Programme Manager
ENVIRONMENTAL
From: Michael Martin, Inspector LICENSING
PROGRAMME
Date: 28™ November 2014
RE: Clerical Amendment to Waste Water Discharge Licence number
: D0454-01 for the Rockcorry Agglomeration.

Introduction

A Waste Water Discharge Licence ‘was first granted for the Rockcorry
agglomeration by the Environmental Protection Agency on the 22" January 2014.
Reg No. D0454-01.

Reason for Clerical Amendment

The reason for the Clerical Amendment is to correct a typographical error that
occurred in the final licence document. Change the ELV for pH from 9 to 6-9 in
Schedule A.2: Secondary Waste Water Discharge(s) & Monitoring.

Recommendation

I recommend that the licence amendment be approved as set out in the attached
recommended Clerical Amendment. Such an amendment does not result in the
relevant requirements of Regulation 6(3) of the Waste Water Discharge
(Authorisation) Regulations 2007, (as amended) ceasing to be satisfied.

Signed:

S

N
Michael Martin (
Inspector

OCLRR - Environmental Licensing Programme
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